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Response:

Regarding the proposed works, previously the major works and other works completed on this block
were beyond substandard, I'm sure you have a shortlist of preferred contractors although how you come
to make this final selection I have no idea - thats my first question - how do you come to select the
contractors for these works and are they the same contractors that did the glass panelling on the landing
some years ago?

Secondly, you simply propose that you intend to "replace all single glazed crittal windows with double
glazed aluminium framed windows to match the existing size, design and colour" Can you please
provide me with a detailed Surveyor's report that states this proposed work is nessessary? having
received these letters and in light of the shoddy and in some cases unnecessary work i fully intend to
contest any work you intend doing and I'm more than prepared to take my case to the First Tier
Tribunal unless I receive a satisfactory response within 21 days of this email.

All correspondence henceforth I would like by post as I will add this to my FTT (First Tier Tribunal)
bundle should this be necessary.

1 would also like to be notified of the Committee date.

Regards

Page 3 of 7



